

Message

From: Jordan Penic [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7D23BCD450594583BB40B447B35485DA-JORDAN PENI]
Sent: 2017-04-24 6:57:14 PM
To: David Barrett [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ef6f3b035ceb494099260e6fa7603f36-David Barre]
Subject: Re: Rate Mitigation Implementation Meeting - April 25, 2017

Yes, it is Kim M, and whoever she taps to attend on the IESO end. I haven't been particularly engaged on this, not that you need to do anything either though. We can chat about it tomorrow, just remind me.

From: David Barrett
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2017 6:53 PM
To: Jordan Penic
Subject: RE: Rate Mitigation Implementation Meeting - April 25, 2017

Thanks for this. I assume IESO participates in this meeting – I don't have this in the meeting tracker.

From: Jordan Penic
Sent: April 24, 2017 5:41 PM
To: David Barrett
Subject: Fw: Rate Mitigation Implementation Meeting - April 25, 2017

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY) <Keley.Katona@ontario.ca>
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2017 5:08 PM
To: Hume, Steen (ENERGY); Sermat-Harding, Kaili (ENERGY); Reid, Michael (ENERGY); Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Nelms, Scott (MOF); 'jeffrey.lyash@opg.com' (jeffrey.lyash@opg.com); HARTWICK Ken - FINANCE (ken.hartwick@opg.com); Rosemaire Leclair; Mary Anne Aldred (maryanne.albred@ontarioenergyboard.ca); Bruce Campbell; Kim Marshall; Thompson, Scott (MOF); Angus, Helen (TBS); Davidson, Steven (CAB); 'Martine Band'; 'CROZZOLI Carlo -CBUSDEV&STRT'; Mayman, Gadi (OFA); LEE John -TREASURY
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); McLean, David (MOF); Foster, Robert (CAB); Jordan Penic; 'sarah.branco@ontarioenergyboard.ca'; Lorraine Turnevicius; catriona.king@opg.com; Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: Rate Mitigation Implementation Meeting - April 25, 2017

Good afternoon,
Please find attached the material for discussion tomorrow morning.
Thanks,
Keley